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Haymes, Patricia (DOE) <Patricia.Haymes@doe.virginia.gov> Tue, Mar 19, 2024 at 4:37 PM
To: "Duffield, Rory" <rduffield@fcps.edu>, DOE - ODRAS <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: "Roman, Kristina M." <KMRoman@fcps.edu>, Redacted | "Duddridge, Lourrie"
<leduddridge@fcps.edu>

The extension is granted.

Patricia V. Haymes
Director, Dispute Resolution
Virginia Department of Education

(804) 418 - 4670

From: Duffield, Rory <rduffield@fcps.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Haymes, Patricia (DOE) <Patricia.Haymes@doe.virginia.gov>: DOE - ODRAS <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>
Cc: Roman, Kristina M. <KMRoman@fcps.edu>; Duddridge, Lourrie
<leduddridge@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Request for extension

Ms. Haymes,

I am following up on the email below because we have not received a response. | also called and left a message for you
as well regarding this matter. We appreciate a decision so that we can act accordingly given the rapidly approaching due
date.

Regards,

Rory Duffield

Senior Educational Services Specialist
Due Process & Eligibility

Willow Oaks Administrative Center
571-423-4470 (Office)

571-423-4819 (Direct)





